

Call with Energy re: FHP

From: "Veinot, Cindy (TBS)" </o=govon/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=veinot, cindy (tbs)d57">
To: "Laughton, Patrick (TBS)" <patrick.laughton@ontario.ca>, "Hosick, Sarah (TBS)" <sarah.hosick@ontario.ca>
Date: Thu, 01 Jun 2017 08:50:44 -0400

Hi Patrick – we had a brief discussion at the FHP meeting re: the report backs to Treasury Board. I didn't want to negotiate timing with them, so I suggested it would be useful to have a call between Steen, Michael Reid, Karen, PEMD and myself. 30 minutes is probably sufficient.

Would you set that up?

Thanks,

Cindy Veinot
Provincial Controller and Assistant Deputy Minister, Office of the Provincial Controller
Treasury Board Secretariat
Frost Building South
7 Queen's Park Crescent East
Toronto, Ontario M7A 1Y7

T: 416-325-8017
E: cindy.veinot@ontario.ca

The logo for the Treasury Board Secretariat (TBS) of Ontario, featuring the letters "TBS" in a bold, blue, sans-serif font.